CITY OF SKY VALLEY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2025
AT 10:00 AM
3608 HWY 246 (CITY HALL) & VIA TELECONFERENCE (ZOOM)
SKY VALLEY, GEORGIA

AGENDA

1. Call to Order
2. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of Minutes
October 21, 2025 - Regular Council Meeting

4. Adopton of Agenda
5. Mayoral/Council Remarks
6. City Manager Report
7. Departmental Reports
8. Committee Reports
NEW BUSINESS
9. Consider Resolution to approve the 2025 Millage Rate
10. Consider Resolution to approve the FY2026 Budget
OTHER BUSINESS
11. Public Forum and General Comments
< ANY PERSON WITH BUSINESS BEFORE THE COUNCIL, NOT SCHEDULED ON THE AGENDA AS A PUBLIC
HEARING MAY SPEAK TO THE COUNCIL FOR A MAXIMUM OF FIVE MINUTES

THE SPEAKER MUST IDENTIFY BY NAME/ADDRESS BEFORE SPEAKING
NO FORMAL ACTION CAN BE TAKEN

*.
0.0

0,
[ x4

12. Executive Session
13. Adjournment

You may join the meeting at:
h ://us02web.zoom.us/j/83564598420

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe
and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the
meeting or the facilities are required to call 706-746-2204 promptly to allow the City to make
reasonable accommodations for those persons.



MINUTES OF THE CITY OF SKY VALLEY REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON A TUESDAY, OCTOBER
21,2025 AT 10:00 A.M,, LOCATED AT 3608 HWY 246 (CITY HALL) & VIA TELECONFERENCE (ZOOM)
SKY VALLEY, GEORGIA

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mayor Steil, Councilors Allred, Turner, Oliver, Curtis, and McAfee

STAFF PRESENT: City Manager Streetman, City Clerk Fleming, Communication Specialist Van Camp,
City Attorney Kidd, Building Inspector Pyburn, and Police Chief Baumes

1. Call to Order
Mayor Steil called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

2. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance
Councilor Oliver led the Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance.

3. Approval of Minutes
August 19, 2025 - Regular Council Meeting
There was a typo on the agenda that read October 21, 2025, and Mayor Steil stated the correct date of
August 19, 2025. Councilor Turner made a motion to approve the minutes as written, seconded by
Councilor Curtis, unanimously approved.

4. Adoption of Agenda
Councilor Curtis made a motion to adopt the agenda as presented, seconded by Councilor McAfee,

unanimously approved.

5. Mayoral/Council Remarks
Mayor Steil thanked the Special Projects Committee and volunteers for the fabulous Fall Fest event.
Also, thanked the SV/Scaly Fire Department for their participation, Sky Valley Landscaping for having
the City look so fantastic, and Sherron along with the Public Works Department for all their work.

Councilor Curtis commented on the EMI study as not being an easy read, but all the data is presented
to show that over time there has been a small but steady increase in the readings indicating failing
sewer systems in the valley. He went on to say that the current council has taken on small projects
but also large projects like major infrastructure projects which is very important. He feels that
putting in a sewer system is the right thing to do.

6. City Manager Report
City Manager Streetman thanked the staff and volunteers that helped to make Fall Fest great. All the
hay bales looked great, and he has received many compliments on how great the City looked. A
sound system has been ordered and will be installed in the Chamber Room, soon. The short-term
rentals are up for renewals, and the registration fee is $300.00 annually. On the financial side, we are
currently around 79% for expenditures. The revenue side is running a little shorter than anticipated
due to shortage in issuance of building permits. Some unexpected expenses in the water and garbage
fund have occurred but should finish up the year somewhere around $500,000 in expenses for water,
with a projected $530,000 to be received in revenue. The garbage fund should end up around
$214,000 in expenditure and $220,000 in revenue. The election is next month, November 4th, with
early voting going on now. A TSPLOST renewal will be on the ballot and if it passes the City would
receive an estimated three million over the next six years with funds starting to come in around April
of next year. Budget drafts are underway, and a workshop will be scheduled around November 6th or
7t. The SPLOST funds should be coming in soon and will be received for the next five years totaling
an estimated $600,000.

6. Departmental Reports



City Manager Streetman read a report for Public Works Superintendent Shope and Water
Coordinator English as they are busy working on a PRV pit. Roads - Patching is underway along
with blowing and removal of leaves along the road sides. Paving has taken place on Red Wolf, Flint
Knob, and Bayberry. Water - Two pressure reducing values pits have been rebuilt recently making a
total of nine to date. The worst has been completed. Leak detection monitoring is ongoing along
with water sampling. The pump for well seven has been recently replaced.

Al Piontkowski, 66 Pleasant Mountain, asked why it took two guys in the Kubota with the leaf
blower? City Manager Streetman explained that it takes a driver and then someone operates the

remote for the leaf blower.

Building Inspector Pyburn reported that there was one stop work order issued on Bayberry with
the contractor being issued a $125 fine. Two certificates of occupancy have been issued. The new
home construction on Knob drive is still underway. Two new home permits have been issued on
Ridgepole. In the month of September, 20 building permits were issued along with 10 tree permits.

Susie Piontkowski, 66 Pleasant Mountain, stated that a new neighbor, on Sugarbush, is parking in the

right-of-way with one sometimes two wheels on the road. Building Inspector Pyburn stated that he
would check on the situation with the help of Chief Baumes.

Police Chief Baumes reported that accidents are down by 20 compared to this time last year. Year to
date - 546 traffic stops resulting in 210 warnings and 336 citations. Residents’ checks are at 24,235
and business checks are at 19,000. Officer Williams is making the Police Department a separate
Facebook page for information, along with diligently working on obtaining more grants like the one
received for the guardian lights that aid officer’s safety during a traffic stop. A grant was also
obtained to receive new ballistic vests next year. The department is currently staffed with five full-
time officers along with himself and two part-timers that work only as needed.

Councilor McAfee asked if handing out the magnets with contact numbers has been completed and
Chief Baumes stated no, still passing out in different zones that are assigned to different officers.
Mayor Steil asked if he could elaborate on the information that is being handed out, and he stated
that pamphlets with helpful information concerning bears, etc., along with a magnet that has phone
numbers which can be called in the event of a non-emergency. This is a “Knock and Talk” event so
the residents can meet the officers and express any concerns while obtaining phone numbers to have
on hand which Councilor Allred commented it will be helpful in case of an emergency also.

Al Piontkowski, 66 Pleasant Mountain, asked Chief Baumes what the residential and business checks
consist of? He was told that the residential checks were done upon request of the homeowner, and
each shift the house is checked for anything suspicious. The businesses’ doors and windows are
checked as well and as there are only approximately seven businesses the checks can easily been
done during a 12-hour night shift. Mr. Piontkowski asked about community engagement with the
officers and Chief Baumes stated that was the initiative behind the “Knock and Talk”. He then asked
about the closure rate by arrest on any burglary or criminal mischief and Chief Baumes told him no
burglaries or criminal mischief have taken place since he has been Chief, only some scams that have
been reported, most originating from overseas and then reported to the bank investigator.

Councilor Allred asked about recent hog activity and Chief Baumes stated that Lt. Edwards along with
some help from the Country Club staff, have set up the hog trap on Tahoe due to the activity in that
area.

Sherron Van Camp, 99 Alex Mountain, asked Chief Baumes about information given to the owners of
STRs and if City Hall could get some pamphlets and magnets to give to the them as they register their
and he stated absolutely.

2. (RCM)



Don Rice, 1824 Ridgepole Drive, commended the police department for the arrest of a suspect in the
mail center robbery a couple of years ago. The police aided the investigation that helped recover
some expenses of theirs and also aided him in getting his trailer registered after it had been stolen
and then recovered, before he purchased it. He stated that they are doing a fantastic job and are very
friendly and engaging in his opinion.

8. Committee Reports
Mayor Steil expressed her gratitude to all the volunteers that serve on the Committees for giving of
their time and efforts.

Councilor Turner, Special Projects Committee Chairman, stated that the Committee is finished with
Fall Fest and the cleanup along the road of Bald Mountain Road.

Councilor McAfee, Planning and Zoning Chairman, stated that the Committee has nothing pending.
Gordon Brand, Marketing Committee Chairman, talked about the media writers that recently visited

Sky Valley and published a wonderful article that went out to over 50,000. The article can be found
in “Southern Fairways”. Another media writer was here September 9-12 and went really well as
well. He also stated that a real estate tab has been added to the visitor’'s website. He went over the
Fall ad in the Laurel and stated that he has received complements on the 246 road signs. Mr. Brand
talked about his upcoming budget and has already received commitments from the POA, Club, TSSV,
and the City.

Al Piontkowski, 66 Pleasant Mountain, asked Mr. Brand what groups that the Marketing Committee

have reached out to for promotion of Sky Valley. Mr. Brand stated that with every meeting hiking is
discussed and when showing the media writers around they are presented with all that the area has
to offer such as hiking, fishing, kayaking, and water falls so they can add that to their articles.

Susie Piontkowski, 66 Pleasant Mountain, talked about the upcoming Sky to Summitt race that will be
taking place this weekend. This will be the 13t annual race in the City and will be dedicated to Victor
Mariano that has participated all previous races and his love for Sky Valley. Also all future races in
Sky Valley, will carry his name. She asked if this race could be promoted/celebrated in the future.
Mr. Brand and City Manager Streetman stated that they have reached out repeatedly to Mr. Blanton
to ask if they can help with the promotion and Mr. Blanton assured them all was covered. Mayor Steil
asked Ms. Piontkowski if she could send some information concerning the dedication and the City can
put it on the website. Ms. Piontkowski asked in the future if the Marketing Committee could reach
out to Mr. Blanton to see if they can provide anything for the race and Mr. Brand stated absolutely.
The City expressed the need for information to be provided ahead of time so it can be acknowledged
earlier and Councilor McAfee stated that if the citizens know beforehand that Mr. Blanton will be
here maintaining the trails that volunteers could be had to help with the effort.

Councilor Oliver, Mayoral Advisory Committee Chairman, stated that the Committee doesn’t make

any policies but only gathers information to present to the Mayor. At the last meeting in June the
Committee was gathering plans from the police department, public works, and to establish a
central point of communication so the plans can be communicated effectively. The Fire and
Rescue have their own plan and will be a point of command. An evacuation plan is already in place.
The information was to be consolidated and posted on the website after approval. This
information should be released in the next ten days or sooner.

NEW BUSINESS
9. Consider Resolution to continue the ServLine Leak Protection Program and acknowledge rate
increase.

City Manager Streetman stated that in 2022 the City partnered with Servline, a leak protection

3. (RCM)



program. When the program first started the residents were told that they would be opted in at the
beginning but at anytime they could opt out as it is an optional coverage. Approximately 98% of the
homeowners decided to go with the program. The cost of a single-family home was $2.50/$6.65 for
commercial, and with this renewal and due to the amount of claims a rate increase will be needed.
The new rates would be for a single-family home, $3.44/$9.25 for commercial. With the renewal
homeowners still have the option to opt out.

Mayor Steil stated that before this program was implemented, residents would bring their cases
before the Council. Councilor Oliver requested that information concerning the rate change along
with how to file a claim to be sent out to the customers. City Manager Streetman stated that flyers
will be sent out with the bills.

CareySue Beasley, 539 Overlook Way, ask how the City could benefit from this program. City

Manager Streetman gave examples of how adjustments were given pre-Servline. An adjustment
could be given but only once, to a homeowner/association/business, in a five-year period. The
amount adjusted off would be a loss to the City. With the Servline program they pay, after repairs,
the excess of a high-water charge and the City does not lose the cost of treated water. Councilor
Oliver added that the insurance program is only for homeowners that have issues on their side of the
meter. Ms. Beasley asked how much money does the City make a year with this program which City
Manager Streetman stated that only fifteen cents per customer so on average $1,200 a year. The
extra is to cover administrative fees. Under the contract with Servline, this program is the only one
than can be in place so the adjustment policy with the City, had to be extinguished. City Attorney
Kidd gave examples of other cities that utilize the Servline program and how much simpler the
insurance program is verses adjustments. A question was asked if the decision to abandon the
adjustment policy of the City was done formally, and the answer was yes with a new Ordinance and
public hearings.

Councilor Curtis stated that the City is very proactive concerning water loss. Calls are made in the
event of a high usage bill along with heavily suggesting turning the water off when leaving the
residency for an extended period of time. Servline was comprised of the issues we have in the City
concerning water line breaks and was still willing to offer the insurance. He stated that this is a great
services to have even with the increase.

Gail Greenfelder, 19 Aerie Lane, questioned why Valley View Condos has the highest use of water
in the City, and she was told that it was due to them having a swimming pool along with consisting
of 48 units, which would be the largest multi-family complex in the City.

Councilor Oliver made a motion to approve the Resolution continuing the agreement with Servline,
seconded by Councilor Curtis, unanimously approved

OTHER BUSINESS

10. Public Forum and General Comments
Beth Pence, 667 Driver Lane, presented three questions: Q: Have any Valley View owners or
leaders been advised to not talk to certain candidates? A: No. Q: Where can I obtain the 13
million dollar estimate to connect to the Dillard system? A: That was a conversation between Mayor
Steil, City Manager Streetman, Dee Van Camp, Sam Beck and Brandon Thompson with the Rabun
County Water and Sewer Authority. Q: Has anyone checked on the cost of connecting to the Rabun
County Sewer System before the dump area at Piggly Wiggly? A: It would be the same cost as the
systems are both operated by the Rabun County Water and Sewer Authority.

Councilor Oliver stated that several years ago a pressurized system was investigated and at that time
would have been seven million. The pressurized system would only allow the initial hook ons and no
additional due to it being pressurized. A few years later the same system would have cost eight to

4. (RCM)



nine million. The system would have pumped the sewage up and over the mountain to Dillard. The
cost to treat would have been at that time, $100,000-$150,000 annually. That is the reason for the
package plant being on the table.

Ms. Pence then read an email from Henry Fitzgerald, president of Sky Valley Country Club, stating
that the Club at this time, has made no official commitment to hook onto the proposed City sewer
system as the current septic system is being analyzed.

CareySue Beaslev, 539 Qverlook Way, stated that prior information had indicated that the Country
Club would hook onto the proposed sewer system but as the email indicated they haven't decided.
She stated her opinion on how E. coli could end up in Mud Creek and questioned City Manager Street-
man on the EMI water rate study. (She obtained the study, which hasn’t been shared publicly yet,
through an open records request). She went on to ask why he had stated that on the water side of the
budget that it was looking good but the study shows that the water department is losing revenue.
City Manager Streetman explained that without the unforeseen expenses the water department is
doing well and is on track.

Roney Mateu, 38 McClure Lane, greeted everyone and gave his credentials. He has been a property
owner in Sky Valley since 2002 and started building homes in Sky Valley, five years ago. Opinions

have been expressed against his modern home designs, and posting on social media many false
statements against him. Mr. Mateu wanted to clarify some of the information that is out there. A
video was posted by Benita Cotton-Orr concerning the proposed sewer system and Mr. Mateu along
with Mr. Merrill’s development plans.

City Attorney Kidd called the allowed time per speaker, and Mr. Mateu expressed he wouldn't be
much longer and said to use his wife’s time as he would speak for her. He was allowed to continue
and was stopped again due to time restraints. Attendees in the audience expressed their opinion
for allowing him to continue to speak. The council agreed to give him five more minutes.

Mr. Mateu stated that he is no longer a development partner with Mr. Haverty and Mr. Merrill and
decided to purchase the property on Tahoe Lane to build a small hotel. This hotel would have noth-
ing to do with the proposed Charrette that was presented at the State of the City address. Ms.
Cotton-Orr had stated in her video that the public was not allowed to be a part of the Charrette and
Mr. Mateu clarified that he was not a part of it either as accused, and also addressed the accusation
that the Council is in cahoots with the developers.

Al Piontkowski, 66 Pleasant Mountain, stated that the City didn’t let the residents know when
qualifying is each year and that the notice this year and stated that none of the current seats that are
up for election would run again. He went on to indicate wrong doings with tree removal quotes, City
Hall renovations not being designed by an architect, and the City Council allowing such. The firing of
Police Chief Estes and Officer Brown was brought up and as not being approved by the Council. Mr.
Piontkowski stated that during the campaigning this year, more information has been revealed than
in the previous six years.

Mayor and Council stated that information has been posted each year concerning elections and
qualifying, along with Rabun County publishing same information. None of the council, that is run-
ning this year, ever commented on not running during this election, except for Councilor Oliver.

11. Executive Session
Mayor Steil stated that at this time an Executive Session was needed to talk about possible litigation.
Councilor McAfee made a motion to close the meeting, seconded by Councilor Oliver, unanimously
approved. The meeting closed at 12:18 p.m.

Councilor Oliver made a motion to reopen the meeting at 12:45 p.m., seconded by Councilor McAfee,

5. (RCM)



unanimously approved.
Mayor Steil stated that no action was taken.
12. Adjournment
There being no further business to come before Mayor and Council, Councilor Allred made a motion
to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Councilor Curtis, unanimously approved.

The meeting adjourned at 12:46 p.m.

Respectfully submitted:

Hollie Steil, Mayor

Attest:

Karen Fleming, City Clerk

6. (RCM)



STATE OF GEORGIA RESOLUTION NO.
COUNTY OF RABUN

A RESOLUTION TO SET AND DECLARE THE TAX MILLAGE RATE IN THE CITY
OF SKY VALLEY, GEORGIA FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2025

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Sky Valley is the Mayor and Council; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to set and declare for the 2025 tax millage rate based on the
2025 digest and 5-year history of levy, which will be used to levy property taxes for the City of
Sky Valley, GA;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the City of Sky
Valley, Georgia that for calendar year 2025 the gross millage rate is to be set at 9.609 mills. The
2025 tax digest and S-year History of Levy is attached hereto and incorporated for reference.

SO RESOLVED, this day of , 2025,
APPROVED:
HOLLIE STEIL, MAYOR JIM CURTIS, COUNCILOR

BILL OLIVER, COUNCILOR

TONY ALLRED, COUNCILOR

BRUCE TURNER, COUNCILOR

DAN MCAFEE, COUNCILOR

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

KAREN FLEMING DOUGLAS KIDD
CITY CLERK CITY ATTORNEY



PT32.1

(revised April 2019)

PT-32.1 - Computation of MILLAGE RATE ROLLBACK AND PERCENTAGE INCREASE IN PROPERTY TAXES - 2025

COUNTY: Rabun | Sky Valley
ENTER VALUES AND MILLAGE RATES FOR THE APPLICABLE TAX YEARS IN YELLOW HIGHLIGHTED BOXES BELOW
DESCRIPTION 2024 DIGEST e SR NTOF OTHER CHANGES 2025 DIGEST
EXISTING REAL PROP TO TAXABLE DIGEST

REAL 105,492,204 8,281,002 1,451,402 119,224,608
PERSONAL 0

MOTOR VEHICLES 115,610 (45,990) 69,620
MOBILE HOMES 0
TIMBER -100% 0
HEAVY DUTY EQUIP 0

GROSS DIGEST 109,607,814 8,281,002 1,405,412 119,294,228

EXEMPTIONS 2,850,000 1,042,178 (1,117,178) 2,775,000

NET DIGEST 106,757,814 7,238,824 2,522,590 116,519,228

(PYD) (RVA) (NAG) (CYD)
2024 MILLAGE RATE: 9.609 | | 2025 MILLAGE RATE: | 9.609
CALCULATION OF ROLLBACK RATE
DESCRIPTION ABBREVIATION AMOUNT FORMULA
2024 Net Digest PYD 106,757,814
Net Value Added-Reassessment of Existing Real Property RVA 7,238,824
Other Net Changes to Taxable Digest NAG 2,522,590
2025 Net Digest CcYD 116,519,228 (PYD+RVA+NAG)
2024 Millage Rate PYM 9.609 PYM
Millage Equivalent of Reassessed Value Added ME 0.597 (RVA/CYD) * PYM
Rollback Millage Rate for 2025 RR - ROLLBACK RATE 9.012 PYM - ME
CALCULATION OF PERCENTAGE INCREASE IN PROPERTY TAXES

If the 2025 Proposed Millage Rate for this Taxing Jurisdiction exceeds Rollback Millage Rate Rollback Millage Rate 9.012

computed above, this section will automatically calculate the amount of increase in property 2025 Millage Rate 9.609

taxes that is part of the notice required in 0.C.G.A. § 48-5-32.1(c) (2) Percentage Tax Increase 6.62%

CERTIFICATIONS

property for the tax year for which this rollback millage rate is being computed.

Chairman, Board of Tax Assessars

Date

| hereby certify that the amount indicated above is an accurate accounting of the total net assessed value added by the reassessment of existing real

Tax Collector or Tax Commissioner

Date

I hereby certify that the values shown above are an accurate representation of the digest values and exemption amounts for the applicable tax years.

| hereby certify that the above is a true and correct computation of the rollback millage rate in accordance with 0.C.G.A. § 48-5-32.1 for the taxing

jurisdiction for tax year 2025 and that the final millage rate set by the authority of this taxing jurisdiction for tax year 2025 is

CHECK THE APPROPRIATE PARAGRAPH BELOW THAT APPLIES TO THIS TAXING JURISDICTION

if the final millage rate set by the authority of the taxing jurisdiction for tax year 2025 exceeds the rollback rate, | certify that the required
advertisements, notices, and public hearings have been conducted in accordance with 0.C.G.A. §§ 48-5-32 and 48-5-32.1 as evidenced by
the attached copies of the published “five year history and current digest” advertisement and the "Notice of Intent to Increase Taxes" showing

the times and places when and where the required public hearings were held, and a copy of the press release provided to the local media.

If the final millage rate set by the authority of the taxing jurisdiction for tax year 2025 does not exceed the rollback rate, | certify that

the required "five year history and current digest" advertisement has been published in accordance with 0.C.G.A. § 48-5-32 as evidenced

by the attached copy of such advertised report.

Rasponsible Party

Title

Darte




GZ0T ‘ST 'AON Aepsinyl %3 ‘Sz0T ‘9 'AON Aepsiny] ‘Sz0z ‘0€ 190 Aepsiny] :dungl] uolAe(d ut uny

07¥865%95€8/1/SN"W00Z'qamzOsn//:Sdny

ANIT WOO0Z

%PT'6 %8E'T %000 %00°0 %956 aseaJou| % xe] 18N
16L'€6S TT6'ETS {9$) (69) 787'88% 8¥9'€76S asealou| § xel 18N Xv1
€E9'6TT'TS 9€8'SCO'TS ST6'T10'TS TZ6'TI0'TS 0€6'TTOTS 8%9'€765 Q3IATT SIXVYL O8N TYLIOL
3
Jos09'6 0609'6 LS TT y166°CT 0809'ST 0809°'ST (uopeiado g 2aueuaieA) !
11VY 3IOV1IN Y
Yy
8¢T'6159TT y18°25L°90T S6Y'8Ty'L8 7T9'168°LL rO'vES' Y9 Sv8'LL1'65 INTVA 153910 1IN
000°SLLC 000°0598°C 000'0SL°T 0000SL'C 9685787 r9E‘0V8'T suonRdwaxy 5537
BCT'V6T'6TT 718°209°60T S6¥'841°06 279'1v9'08 8€6'659°L9 607'8T079 1s381Q ssol 3
uawdinb3y Aing AneaH n
%00T - Jagquii) u
S9WOH 3)1qoN A
07969 019'STT 0€SLS ovz'Ls 0Le'LL 0L0'6L SapIYaA JOI0A
809'v2T'61T v0T'¢6v'60T 596'0Z1°06 Z8E'15508 899785£9 6ET'6€6T9 [BUOSIad '] |eaY
S20¢ trezoe €20 r44{114 T20¢ 0202 VD ‘AFTIVA ANS 4O ALID

AAI1 40 AHOLSIH ¥V3IA S ANV 15351d XV1 AL¥IdO¥d STOC LNIHIND

7£-5-8% 'V'D'D’0 4O SJUBWAIINDAI 3Y] 01 JUeNsINg g AJ[BUCIHPPY "WO0Z BIA pue £€S0E YO ‘AdjjeA A)S 9vZ AmH 809€

1e pa1e20| AV 00:0T 18 'SZ0Z ‘8T "AGN UO p(ay 3q 01 Bujisaw e 1e 185 a4 ||im 33es 38e||iw 3y} ey} dunouue Agasay saop yo ‘A3|jeA AXS J0 Ao eyl

‘s1e3A (G) aniy 15ed Joy Ara| pue 15381p el jo Asolsiy 3yl yum Suoje ‘Ars| pue 1sa81p xe) s, Jeah Jualind ay) Jo uoneuasald Suimol|oy ayi ysijgnd Agauay saop

3J1LON J119nd




STATE OF GEORGIA RESOLUTION NO.
COUNTY OF RABUN

A RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE FOR THE ADOPTION OF A BUDGET CONTAINING
ESTIMATES OF THE PROPOSED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES AND TO
PROVIDE FOR THE LEVY OF TAXES FOR EXPENDITURES FOR THE FISCAL
YEAR BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2026

WHEREAS, the City Manager has prepared and submitted to the Sky Valley City
Council a budget for the year beginning January 1, 2026, and ending December 31, 2026,
represented as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has studied and reviewed the proposed budget, it is
considered in the best interest of the city to adopt it,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Sky Valley City Council that the
budget attached hereto and made a part hereof for the year beginning January 1, 2026, and
ending December 31, 2026 is approved.

APPROVED, this day of , 2025.
APPROVED:
HOLLIE STEIL, MAYOR JIM CURTIS, COUNCILOR

BILL OLIVER, COUNCILOR

TONY ALLRED, COUNCILOR

BRUCE TURNER, COUNCILOR

DAN MCAFEE, COUNCILOR

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

KAREN FLEMING DOUGLAS KIDD
CITY CLERK CITY ATTORNEY



0 AL¥3dOY¥d AVILNO TWLIdYD 0 1DIAH3S ONILYDI1dNA ANY ONILNIYd 00y THE
SHYVd 00029 $3DIAY3S YO SIDYVHD 0000tE
00S'€T SITDIHIA 0 SINVYO T¥D01 0009€€E
3DI10d 000ZEY 000°S0T SLNVYD LNIAINYIAOD ILVLS 000VEE
S31DIHIA AVILNO TVLIdYD SINNIAIY TYLNIWNYIAODYILNI 0000EE
 000'8T O34 '3 ddV ¥ALS OTEETE
IN3NAINDI AVTLNO TYLIYD ! 005z LIA3d TYAOINIY 33YL €0TETE
savoy 000y |l 00092 SLINY3d DNIQTING TOTETE
0 NI/LNI 9018 AV1LNO TVLIdVD {00z’ SLINY3d ALd 0£672€E
SANNOYD ANV SONIATING 0595TH | 00s LINY3d NDIS 0€22ZE
SIYNLIANIAXI TVLIdVD |l 0SL SLINY3d 35N ANV ANV ONINOZ 0TZ2Z€E
€€9°/€9'T  SIUNLIANIAXI ONILV¥IMO TVIOL  [{ 0507 SISNIDIT IINVHNSNI 0ZCTZE
LLS'ET N3IWdJ013AIA JINONODI 000SLY 005 ISNIDIT I9VYIAIE DIOHODY 00TTZE
9TS'P8  NIWJOTIAIA B ONISNOH 0000LY SLINY3d '8 SISNIDN 000Z€
0 SYVd 00029 100°8 SIXVL LNINONIIA NO I/d 0006TE
000'TE  LNIAI/SAILIAILDY 1¥ID3dS 000T9F  f| 000°2S SAXYL INNIAIZYd IDNVHNSNI 0029TE
ST9'EET SAVOY 000ZHY 00z S3XVL NOILYdNII0 ANV SSINISNE 00TITE
6LLVLT 3414 000SEY 00€‘T 3519X3 I9VHIAIE DIMOHODTY 00THTE
SZ€'68S 391104 000ZEY 1005 XVL 3SIHONVY4 INOHdITIL 09LTTE
0St's WIDIaNr 0000z | 000°€ XVL ISIHONVY4 318D 0SLTTE
002'v8 SANNOYS 8 SONINING 0595Ty |1 000'€9 XVL ISIHONYY4 D1¥19373 OTLTTE
196665 OILVYISININGY Tv¥3NID 000STy |1 005'L ¥I4SNVYL 31VLST TV3Y 009TTE
000°8 SNOILD313 000¥TY | 0056 SITFIONVLINI OVETTE
001 IAILNDIX3 000ETY 005'TZ LY3d0¥d TYNOSYId F1DIHIA YOLOW OTETTE
005°ZT IAILLYISIDIT 000TTH | €€9°6TT'T SIXVL ALYIdOYd TY¥INIO 000TTE
SIYNLIONIAXT DNILYYIdO | $32¥N0S ONIANNA
193png 9207 ANIWNYIA0D TvH3INID [ 193png 9z02 aNN4 Tv¥INID
SIUNLIANIAX3 SINN3INAIY



0
PET'TS9T

PETTSIT

00SET

JINNIAIY 1IN [ rE9'LEST
SINNIAIY TVLOL ANVHD H 000TL

SIUNLIANIdX3 TVLOL ANVHO

DNIONNOY
AJNIONILNOD 000645
NOILVID34d3A@ 000T9S

S3SN SNIONVNIA HIHLO

SIUNLIANIXT TVLIdVI TVLIOL

INIWHINDI AVILNO TYLIdVD

INIINdOTIAIA B ONISNOH 0000.LY

0
0
000'TL

00002
00002

ve9‘arST

000°Z€

0009t

000°ST

000C
0

SINNINATY TVLOL ANVYHO
SIDUYNOS ONIINVNIF ¥4IHLO TVLOL
S13SSV 40 37VS 001Z6¢E
AN YE W/H ¥34SNVYL ANNJYILNI ZOTT6E
[ILOWN/13L0H ¥3IISNVYL ANNYILNI ZOOT6E
SI0HNOS ONIDNVYNIH YIHLO 00006€
INNIATY SNOINVITIISIN TVLOL
INNIATY SNOANVITIOSIA HIHLO 00068€E
13d0dd QIOVINVA LNINISHNBINITH 000EBE
1N3Y T00TBE
FNNIAIY SNOANVTIIDSIN 00008€
dNN3ATYH DNILVHIO TV10L
SNOILYNOQ/SNOILNEIYLNOD 0000LE
SNOILYNOQ/SNOILNGIYLNOD 0000LE
SINNIAIY LSTHILNI 000T9E
JNODNI LNJWLSIANI 00009€
SANI4 LHNOD 00TTSE
S3HNLIIIHOS ANV SINIH 0000SE

¥19 1SIA/AJQ NOD3 - STTVS HIHL0.0064!
SYOAN3A/SI34 NOISSINGY LISHXI00VLYE
$334 ONIA4ITYND NOILDI 13 OT6THE



